9/24/24, 1:55 PM Re: Fw: Final list of items - lan Crotty - Outlook

E Outlook

Re: Fw: Final list of items

From Kirsti Aspola <Kirsti.Aspola@cern.ch>
Date Mon 9/23/2024 12:24

To  Amr Radi <Amr.Radi@cern.ch>; lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Nour Eldean Amr Radi
<nour.eldean.radi@cern.ch>; Nour EIDean Amr Mohamed Radi [Student-PECS] <nr20abn@herts.ac.uk>

Cc Sara Bejaj <sara.bejaj@cern.ch>

Dear Amr,

| do not see the transaction yet in the account so | will send the invoice only after that, as am not sure
about the final cost. Anyway, main thing is that the shipment arrived.

Best regards,
Kirsti

On 23/09/2024 11:52, Amr Radi wrote:

Dear lan,

Thanks a lot.
| received today.

Are there any requirements for me to complete this task?

Best Regards

From: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 20:32

To: Amr Radi <Amr.Radi@cern.ch>; Kirsti Aspola <Kirsti.Aspola@cern.ch>; Nour Eldean Amr Radi
<nour.eldean.radi@cern.ch>; Nour EIDean Amr Mohamed Radi [Student-PECS]
<nr20abn@herts.ac.uk>

Cc: Sara Bejaj <sara.bejaj@cern.ch>; lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: Fw: Final list of items

Hello Amr & Nour

The packet left 904 on Wednesday at 10am

Then it was picked up yesterday by DHL at 2pm and is already in DHL Bahrain after
transiting through Germany !

It should be delivered Sunday.

This is really not necessary. | hope the price tag of 568chf is not a reflection of this.

Cheers

lan

about:blank
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PS the dates for departure and arrival are not visible on the final EDH. They should have
been spaced out by at least 2 weeks on the original we put 4 weeks..........

From: Amr Radi <Amr.Radi@cern.ch>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 13:07

To: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Kirsti Aspola <Kirsti.Aspola@cern.ch>; Nour Eldean Amr
Radi <nour.eldean.radi@cern.ch>; Nour EIDean Amr Mohamed Radi [Student-PECS]
<nr20abn@herts.ac.uk>

Cc: Sara Bejaj <sara.bejaj@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: Fw: Final list of items

Hi,

It is ok for me too.

Thanks in advance

From: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 13:36

To: Kirsti Aspola <Kirsti.Aspola@cern.ch>; Amr Radi <Amr.Radi@cern.ch>; Nour Eldean Amr Radi
<nour.eldean.radi@cern.ch>; Nour EIDean Amr Mohamed Radi [Student-PECS]
<nr20abn@herts.ac.uk>

Cc: Sara Bejaj <sara.bejaj@cern.ch>; lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: Fw: Final list of items

Colleagues

| have reestablished access to the edh but it appears that nobody can sign even with
help from IT unless it is taken up to a "third level developer".

Who will clone, so having their name on it ?

| can do it if nobody is bothered if my name appears as creator (of the document only
thatis !)

lan

From: Kirsti Aspola <Kirsti.Aspola@cern.ch>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 13:11

To: Amr Radi <Amr.Radi@cern.ch>; Nour Eldean Amr Radi <nour.eldean.radi@cern.ch>; lan
Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Cc: Sara Bejaj <sara.bejaj@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: Fw: Final list of items

Hello Amr,

you can use T640000.
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Best regards,
Kirsti

On 12/09/2024 06:58, Amr Radi wrote:
Dear Kirsti,
What account number can | use in EDH (Shipping Request)?

Thanks in advance

From: Kirsti Aspola <Kirsti.Aspola@cern.ch>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 14:08

To: Nour Eldean Amr Radi <nour.eldean.radi@cern.ch>; lan Crotty
<ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Amr Radi <Amr.Radi@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: Fw: Final list of items

Thanks - | have attached the letter to the Shipping Request.

Cheers,
Kirsti

On 27/08/2024 11:45, Nour Eldean Amr Radi wrote:

10476413

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Kirsti Aspola <Kirsti.Aspola@cern.ch>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 12:26:35 PM

To: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Amr Radi <Amr.Radi@cern.ch>
Cc: Nour Eldean Amr Radi <nour.eldean.radi@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: Fw: Final list of items

Hi,

| see that the request in EDH is now cancelled:
https://edh.cern.ch/Document/SupplyChain/SHIP/10473336

| need the new number of the document though, and indeed | think
the Blokhead should be Bulkhead :)

Cheers,
Kirsti

On 26/08/2024 17:24, lan Crotty wrote:

Colleagues

Apart from a few spelling mistakes in the EDH it
agrees with the Pro Forma request
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Re: Fw: Final list of items - lan Crotty - Outlook

| notice that the Mylar sheets and the brass unions
have the same HS codes, this is a little blatant.

Cheers

lan

Item 1 spelling of coating
item 7 spelling of Bulkhead

From: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 15:25

To: Kirsti Aspola <Kirsti.Aspola@cern.ch>; Amr Radi
<Amr.Radi@cern.ch>

Cc: Nour Eldean Amr Radi <nour.eldean.radi@cern.ch>;
lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: Fw: Final list of items

Dear Colleagues

| am going through the latest documents to check
for agreement between EDH and proforma request
from Kirsti.

Does the proforma request, usually made out
based on the EDH contents list replace the
collaboration certificate/declaration.

What of the dual use required by SECO. | saw a
version from 2018 that | had signed but a more
recent one would be better.

| see no attachments in the EDH No. 10476413
made out by Nour.

Cheers

lan

From: Kirsti Aspola <Kirsti.Aspola@cern.ch>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 11:49

To: Amr Radi <Amr.Radi@cern.ch>

Cc: lan Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>; Nour Eldean Amr
Radi <nour.eldean.radi@cern.ch>

Subject: Re: Fw: Final list of items

Hello Amr,
reissued, see attached - | copy pasted as per your
doc.

Cheers,
Kirsti
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Re: Fw: Final list of items - lan Crotty - Outlook

On 25/08/2024 11:49, Amr Radi wrote:

Dear Kirsti,

Can you please replace the litem List
(CERN_item of list.docx1) in letter
attached attached (20240815-Oman
Team)?

Thanks in advance

From: Nour EIDean Amr Mohamed Radi
[Student-PECS] <nr20abn@herts.ac.uk>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 12:23

To: Amr Radi <Amr.Radi@cern.ch>
Subject: Final list of items

Sent from Outlook for Android

5/5


mailto:nr20abn@herts.ac.uk
mailto:Amr.Radi@cern.ch
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

